North Hampton Heritage Commission Meeting Heritage Commission Conference Room (Old Town Office) March 16, 2006

The meeting was called to order by Jenifer Landman, chair. Those attending were Jane Currivan, Paul Cuetara and Penelope Kidd.

Approval of the Minutes for the December 15, 2005 and February 16, 2006 meetings were postponed because of a lack of required quorum. Acceptance of the Treasurer's report was also postponed.

The Commission reviewed the qualifications of proposed appointments of Penelope Kidd and Paul Cuetara for three year terms (2006-2009). The Commission voted to recommend to the Planning Board the following appointments:

Penelope Kidd as full Commissioner for a three-year term -2006-2009 Paul Cuetara as full Commissioner for a three year-term- 2006-2009 Ben King as an alternate for a one year-term

Board of Selectmen's decision as reported in the Portsmouth Herald (February 14, 2006) to form a new committee to consider the future of the Town Hall was discussed. It was noted that the Board of Selectmen have not notified the Heritage Commission about having a representative for the new committee. Jenifer Landman will follow up with the Board of Selectmen regarding the formation of the new committee.

With regard to contact names of towns interested in forming Heritage Commissions, Jenifer Landman presented the Commission a list of individuals that have been contacted and provided information on North Hampton Heritage Commission. They are as follows:

Town	Contact Name	E-Mail	ŀ	Address/Telephone
Northwood	Victoria Parmele	snowgeese72	200@Yahoo.com	6 Pleasant View Ave. Northwood NH 03261
Comment: Member of Northwood Master Plan Committee, Historic Resources Subcommittee. JL sent 10 brochures for subcommittee and answered questions regarding forming a heritage commission.				
Stratham	Crawford Mills	<u>cmills@ca</u>	rlsonre.com	38 Portsmouth, NH Stratham NH 03885 778-2200 ext.222
Comment: JL sent brochures				
Rye Betty Tobey <u>ryeaquila@verizon.net</u> Comment: Desiring to start a heritage commission and requested speaker.				
Exeter Comment: E	Peter Smith Exeter Historical Sc	snem5ex@ ociety. Forming		772-2734 ission.

With regard to documenting North Hampton homes over 100 years, a draft of a letter to property owners seeking their respective consent was reviewed by the Commission. A revised version will be sent to Commissioners for their perusal by Jane Currivan. Since early springtime was

considered the ideal time for photographing these properties, Jane Currivan will follow up with Ben King and to assist, if necessary, in photographing the various properties.

The Zoning Board referred to the Committee for comment on the request of Cynthia Jenkins, 93 Exeter Road, North Hampton, for a Variance from Article IV, Section 405.3 for relief from the prohibited uses to permit an antique/net sales business in the existing barn. The Commission stated that if the Variance is granted future businesses should also be consistent with the structure and the history of the property.

Next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 27, 2006 at 9:30 AM.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:55AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jane Currivan Secretary Pro Tem